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Dear Colleagues — looking forward to catching up with you all in April!

May | just clarify whether the June workshop suggested below is the strategy workshop we
agreed to schedule (planned for March originally) that will help set the priorities for funding for
the Mission going forward?

Will this give us enough time to implement these recommendations before we have to
announce/distribute the next tranche of funding?

Thanks for clarifying

Frances

PROFESSOR FRANCES KAY-LAMBKIN PhD

NHMRC Senior Research Fellow

Director (Translation), NHMRC CRE in Mental Health & Substance Use

Deputy Director (Mental Health Hub), Centre for Brain and Mental Health Priority Research Centre
The University of Newcastle

AUSTRALIA
S47F

W: http://www.comorbidity.edu.au
CRICOS Provider No. (UON): 00109)J

PRESIDENT, The Society for Mental Health Research, the peak body for
mental health research in Australia and New Zealand.
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From: Mental Health Liaison
Date: Monday, 4 February 2019 at 2:41 pm
To: Tracey Wade , Mental Health Liaison , S47F

Frances Kay-

Lambkin ,s47F
Richard Bryant,s47F

"MOREHEAD, Alison",

§22 "Gleeson, Emma"
Ce: SATF

s22

s22 "Kneipp,

Erica" S22

Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel Meeting = Hold Date - 11 April 2019

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Good afternoon Professor Wade and Advisory Panel members
Thank you for your email, you raise a good question. The 2 May 2019 date put forward
previously is no longer relevant and can be removed from your calendars. Our envisaged
timeline of activities for the Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel is outlined below:
e March 2019 — Teleconference to discuss/agree toa process for making funding
recommendations to the Minister;

e 10 April 2019 (TBC) — National Health and Medical Research Council to forward ranked

applications list to Advisory Panel.and Department of Health;

e 11 April 2019 — Advisory-Panel meeting to make funding recommendations to the
Minister;

¢ June 2019 — Workshopto help identify critical and emerging priorities;

¢ July 2019 — Advisory Panel meeting to discuss and agree on critical and emerging
priorities for the Mission;

The Mission’s secretariat is working to finalise dates, agendas, and programs for the above. You

will note that things are going to be very tight in April —hence our desire for this date to be

saved. Should any of the above change we will be in touch.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

S22

Mental Health Liaison
S22

Primary Mental Health Innovation and Engagement Section

Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Branch | Primary Care and Mental Health Division
Department of Health

$22 | mental.health.lisison@health.gov.au

From: Tracey Wade

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 2:56 PM

To: Mental Health Liaison ; S47F

Document 3 Page 2 of 4

FOI 1862



S47F

MOREHEAD, Alison ;

s22 ; Gleeson, Emma
Cc: S47F

S22
; Kneipp, Erica 822

Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel Meeting - Hold Date - 11 April 2019
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hello $22

Thanks for that information —is this in addition to, or instead of, the meeting | had pencilled in

for 2" May?
Regards,
Tracey Wade

Matthew Flinders Distinguished Professor of Psychology

Sturt Road, Bedford Park South Australia 5042

GPO Box 2100 Adelaide SA 5001

P:+61 8 8201 3736 I1S47F

s47F | www.flinders.edu.au/people/tracey.wade

CRICOS No: 00114A This email and any attachments may be confidential If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message

From: Mental Health Liaison <mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019.2:21 PM
To:s47F

Tracey Wade S47F lan Hickie S4
7F

MOREHEAD, Alison <Alison.Morehead@health.gov.au>;
s22

Gleeson, Emma

<Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>
Cc: S47F
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S47F

s22

Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au>;s22

Subject: Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel Meeting - Hold Date - 11 April 2019
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon Advisory Panel members

The Million Minds Mission secretariat requests that members hold 11 April 2019 for the next
Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel meeting to be held in Canberra.

If you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

S22

Mental Health Liaison
S22

Primary Mental Health Innovation and Engagement Section

Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Branch | PrimaryCare and Mental Health Division
Department of Health

$22 | mental.health.liaison@heatth.gev:au

"Important: This transmission is intended-only forthe use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

"Important: This transmission‘is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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